
From: Maley, Shawn
To: SAO Coral; Ruediger, Ralph; dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Chouinard, Alain; coralwildlife; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Coral Harbour airport area. (Forward # 4 )
Date: Friday, July 30, 2010 9:56:13 AM

This soil farm was never registered. I am open to looking at coming to an agreement to use it if we can
ascertain that it was constructed properly, meets requirements and that other involved regulators are in
approval.
 
Regards, Shawn Maley.
 

From: SAO Coral [mailto:munch@qiniq.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Ruediger, Ralph; Maley, Shawn; dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Chouinard, Alain; 'coralwildlife'; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: Coral Harbour airport area. (Forward # 4 )
 
Dear Ralph,
 
Can you help us register the Berm Cell at the Coral Harbour Airport?
 
Mr. Maley & Ms. Filiatrault may we have your permission to put soil contaminated with diesel in the
Berm should a spill occur.
 
Thanks for your assistance and we look forward to hearing from you.
 
 
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Chris Chai, SAO
Hamlet of Coral Harbour
Tel:   867-925-8867
Fax:  867-925-8233
 
 
From: Chouinard, Alain [mailto:AChouinard@GOV.NU.CA] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:33 AM
To: coralwildlife
Cc: SAO Coral
Subject: RE: Hazardous material storage
 
Hi Jimmy.
I am going to forward you some emails  exchange I had with the airport authority and Coral Harbour
SAO  back in 2008,so that you get a hold on the situation of that bermed cell. The cell have to be
registered. (Although I am pretty sure some soil can be put there, and had been put in the past).
It is up to the hamlet to take action on this matter (with the Water Board, CG&S and airport authority),
as far as contaminated soil disposal is involved. Then we can discuss how to do it.  For liquid oil,
glycol,  it has to be stored by the hamlet until they have enough to ship down south; this would be
done in conjunction with CG&S  in Rankin Inlet.
I copy the SAO, as he may not be aware of past communications.
Please read all the emails I am forwarding.
 
Alain Chouinard
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Environmental Protection Officer, Kivalliq Region,
Government of Nunavut
Department of Environment
Box 120,  Arviat,  NU  X0C 0E0
867-857-2828
Fax: 867-857-2986
 
 

From: Chouinard, Alain [mailto:AChouinard@GOV.NU.CA] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:43 AM
To: coralwildlife
Cc: SAO Coral
Subject: FW: Coral Harbour airport area. (Forward # 4 )
 
Hi all.
To this email, I never received any reply or news. That was the end of my attempts to solve this
problem.
Alain  
 

From: Chouinard, Alain 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 10:40 AM
To: 'SAO Coral'
Subject: RE: Coral Harbour airport area.
 
Hi Rob.
Since the original request to use that area came from the Hamlet of Coral Harbour, and since you
are lucky enough to have one already built, could you engage the process of having it registered ? 
 It will then be possible to treat all the contaminated gravel/soil in Coral Harbour, instead of
contaminating the local dump.
 
Contact C G &  T , in Rankin Inlet to know how to do it.  You may also enter in contact with the
Hamlet of Rankin Inlet since they too, are in the process of registration their own landfarming
facility. ( SAO  Paul Waye.)
Thanks.
 
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
Sent: September 5, 2008 2:27 PM
To: Chouinard, Alain
Subject: Re: Coral Harbour airport area.
 



Bill has not worked for the Hamlet of Coral Harbour in awhile - I have limited knowledge of
this project and as far as I know nothing has been done to register that area.  I am sorry I
can't be of more helpful information.
 
Rob Hedley
SAO
Hamlet oif Coral Harbour

----- Original Message -----
From: Chouinard, Alain
To: Bill Buckle
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 9:26 AM
Subject: FW: Coral Harbour airport area.
 
Hi Bill.
Did the hamlet pursue the registration of the soil farming area?
Thanks.
Alain Chouinard
 
 

From: Chouinard, Alain 
Sent: July 31, 2008 1:38 PM
To: Hawkins, John
Cc: 'Bill Buckle'
Subject: RE: Coral Harbour airport area.
 
Thank you John.
 
Since the facility has been built, isn‛t there a way to just register it so that the hamlet can
use it?  
By way of this email, I am asking the SAO of Coral Harbour to give us a sense of their
determination in getting the site operational, since they have to disposed of contaminated soil
and are the first to ask such a permission.
As per John, in the email below, the Hamlet was quite interested in operating it, if not to own
it.
 
Alain Chouinard
Environmental Protection Officer, Kivalliq Region,
Government of Nunavut
Department of Environment
Box 120,  Arviat,  NU  X0C 0E0
867-857-2828
Fax: 867-857-2986
 
 

From: Hawkins, John 
Sent: July 30, 2008 3:31 PM
To: Chouinard, Alain
Subject: RE: Coral Harbour airport area.
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Sorry Alain,
I meant to reply to this first time I saw it.
That land farm cell was constructed by the Hamlet of Coral Harbour under a Full
Authority Agreement with Community Government & Transportation.
The intent of it was that the Hamlet would remediate contaminated soils from the
airport site under contract to CGT, and then use it for other soils once that was
complete. The site never got registered, and the program never got off the
ground.
John
 
John S. Hawkins
Director, Transportation Policy & Planning
Economic Development & Transportation
Government of Nunavut

Phone       (867)975-7826
Fax          (867)975-7870
jhawkins@gov.nu.ca
 

From: Chouinard, Alain 
Sent: July 30, 2008 3:42 PM
To: Hawkins, John
Cc: Miller, Don; Akeeagok, Lazarus; Graham, Mary; Todd, Jason; Pauloosie, Enuk
Subject: FW: Coral Harbour airport area.
 
I am giving it another try.
Please help me, us, in locating the owner of that land parcel in Coral Harbour, site of a land
farming area.
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
Sent: June 23, 2008 4:20 PM
To: Hawkins, John; Carmichael, Neal
Cc: Connelly, Robert
Subject: Coral Harbour airport area.
 
Hi.
 
I am having a very hard time finding the owner of a relatively new “contaminated soil land
farming”   area, near the airport of Coral Harbour.
The hamlet would like to use it.
Do you have any info on the owner of that facility?    It seems to be orphan of any ownership
?
If you believe it belongs to the Federal Government, please provide a name or address.
 
Thank you very much for any help.
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Alain Chouinard
 


